MIAMI-DADE

Memorandum

Date: July 26, 2018

To: Honorable Chairman Esteban Bovo, Jr.
and Members, Board of Count missioners

From: Carlos A. Gimenez
Mayor

Subject: Annual Report Relating to the Theft Program

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 10-16, enacted by the Board of County Commissioners (Board) on
February 18, 2010 to establish the Wage Theft Program, the following is the annual report which
includes quarterly statistical data about the number of inquiries, number of petitions for
hearings, number of hearings scheduled, the cost of the hearings, and the results of the
hearings. This annual report covers the period from January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017.

There were several enhancements to the program in 2017 as a result of the amendments to the
Ordinance adopted by the Board. During this reporting period, the program began working with
the World Languages Department at Miami Dade College to secure volunteer student translator
services by request for wage theft hearings. Moving forward these enhancements will help
victims recover wages they are owed.

Attached for the 2017 period are two separate exhibits:
e Exhibit A - provides information on Wage Theft complaints that went before a hearing
examiner in each quarter.
e Exhibit B — provides broader information that tracks outcomes of all complaints received
during the quarter.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact Gregory Baker, Division Chief, Office of
Consumer Protection in the Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources, at 786-469-
2312,

Attachments

(oH Abigail Price-Williams, County Attorney
Geri Bonzon-Keenan, First Assistant County Attorney
Office of the Mayor Senior Staff
Lourdes Gomez, Deputy Director, Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
Gregory Baker, Division Chief, Office of Consumer Protection, Department of
Regulatory and Economic Resources
Cathy Jackson, Interim Commission Auditor
Christopher Agrippa, Clerk of the Board
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